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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Simply Wireless, Inc., v. T-Mobile US, Inc., et al., No. 17-1423, in the
Supreme Court of the United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to the
United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit, No. 16-1123, No. 1166
(Consolidated); Motion to Extend Time for Opposition to Petition under
Rule 30.4

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner Simply Wireless, Inc. (“Petitioner”) filed the petition for writ of certiorari in
the above-referenced case on April 9, 2018. The case was placed on the docket on April 12,
2018. A brief in response to the petition is currently due on May 14, 2018. Respondents T-
Mobile US, Inc., f/k/a T-Mobile USA, Inc. and T-Mobile USA Inc. (collectively,
“Respondents”) seek an extension of 30 days, to and including June 13, 2018, to file their
response. Sup. Ct. R. 30.4. Petitioner does not oppose the grant of this 30-day extension.

Respondents’ lead appellate counsel in the Fourth Circuit, Joseph M Lipner, was
appointed to a state court judgeship and left Irell & Manella LLP on April 11, 2018.
Respondents’ new lead appellate counsel, Ellisen S. Turner, has commitments in other cases,
including depositions outside of the country through May 7, 2018. This extension is necessary
and justified for new lead counsel to have time to address the issues raised in the petition.

Accordingly, Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension, until June 13, 2018, to
file its response to Petitioner’s petition for writ of certiorari.

Sincerely,

/s/ David A. Schwarz

David A. Schwarz

Counsel for Respondents, T-Mobile
US, Inc., f/k/a T-Mobile USA, Inc.

and T-Mobile USA Inc.
cc: Sean Patrick Roche (E-Mail & U.S. Mail)
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